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Wendy Hoggarth

Subject: FW: Invalid Application - 24/0142

 

 

From: Jonathan Abbott-Hull < 

Sent: 27 March 2024 08:33 

To: Wendy Hoggarth <  

Subject: RE: Invalid Application - 24/0142 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not provide any login or 

password details if requested. Do not click on any links or attachments unless you are sure that the 

content is safe. If you are unsure about this email or its content forward it to: 

cyber.security@blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

Hi Wendy, 
 
As standard the ATM will have the measures below. As well as personal security my client wishes to install 
bollards to stop vehicles using the forecourt and potential theft of the complete ATM. 
 
J. 
 

Kind regards, 
 
Jonathan Abbott-Hull  BSc (Hons) Arch. Tech. 
 

 
 
CONCEPT  PLANNING  CONSTRUCTION 

 

From: Wendy Hoggarth <  

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2024 8:31 AM 

To: Jonathan Abbott-Hull < > 

Subject: RE: Invalid Application - 24/0142 

 
Hi Jon 

 

Thanks for that I will validate the app 

 

In the meantime please can you confirm the ATM conforms to Secured by Design standards and will have CCTV, pin 

shields, white lighting and mirrors.  We will also require a box marked out on the floor for space of users.  

 

Wendy Hoggarth 

Assistant Planner 
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From: Jonathan Abbott-Hull <  

Sent: 26 March 2024 14:51 

To: Wendy Hoggarth < Subject: RE: Invalid Application - 24/0142 

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not provide any login or 

password details if requested. Do not click on any links or attachments unless you are sure that the 

content is safe. If you are unsure about this email or its content forward it to: 

cyber.security@blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

Hi Wendy, 
 
Please see attached the updated plan which now has a section through the proposed ATM. 
 
Let me know if you require any further information. 
 
J. 
 

Kind regards, 
 
Jonathan Abbott-Hull  BSc (Hons) Arch. Tech. 
 

 
 
CONCEPT  PLANNING  CONSTRUCTION 


